WAMOA

WASHINGTON ASSOCIATION OF MAINTENANCE
AND OPERATION ADMINISTRATORS

TO: WAMOA Educational Partners
FROM: Region 3 RTS Committee
RE: Region 3 Regional Training Seminar

June 27 at Battle Ground High School

WAMOA Region 3 is excited to announce our 2024 Region 3 RTS. We would like to invite your company to
attend. The format will mirror the October state conference with educational opportunities for school
district classified staff, a keynote speaker and a trade show (30” x 60” table space) where you could display
equipment, products and services. We will be holding drawings at the end of the day for door prizes for
those who wish to participate. Space is limited so guarantee your spot for the RTS event.

WAMOA membership is required to register.

The cost for this one-day event is only $200 and includes 2 attendees (lunch included). Additional
attendees are $25 each and include lunch.

Company Name:

Address:

Contact name: #

Email:

How many attendees:

Would your company like booth space (18 available)? Yes or no

Would your company like to sponsor lunch at $1000?

Would your company like to sponsor the registration table at $250- Sponsored: Belfor

Would your company like to sponsor the Opening Networking Session at $250-Sponsored: Belfor
Would your company like to have a prize giveaway for attendees?

Would your company like to offer a workshop? Yes or no

Please email registrations to office@wamoa.org.

Questions: Katie Granado, office@wamoa.org or 509.276.7341

Jessica Beehner, jessica.beehner@washougalsd.org or 360.954.3010
John Morris, morris.john@battlegroundps.org or 206.396.4695

PO Box 1955, Deer Park, WA 99006
office@wamoa.org, ph. 509.276.7341
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